Balmer, Nan

Subject: FW: Public Notice Letter - RTN 3-33752

From: Ben Gould [mailto:BGould@CMGenv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 4:44 PM
To: Balmer, Nan

Subject: RE: Public Notice Letter - RTN 3-33752

Hello Nan,

Yes, this letter has some significance to the former Raytheon property issues the Town has hired me to advise you on.

| am aware of the Downgradient Property Status issue and have reviewed the DPS report which presents Raytheon's
case that in addition to the chlorinated solvent contaminant plumes attributable to former Raytheon operations at what is
now the Wayland Town Center, there are two smaller plumes of chlorinated solvent that appear to be migrating from a
property to the southeast onto the Town Center parcel. The result of submitting this DPS opinion is that DEP will not
require Raytheon to remediate contamination attributable to those two smaller plumes as part of their ongoing
groundwater cleanup efforts. However, they are still responsible to address the two larger areas of chlorinated solvent
issues (termed the ‘Southern Area’ and the ‘Northern Area’ in numerous past reports and public presentations). Would be
happy to discuss this at greater length with you and/or the Board of Selectmen if you wish.

Thanks,

Benson R. Gould, LSP, LEP

Principal

CMG Environmental, Inc.

67 Hall Road

Sturbridge, MA 01566

Phone 774-241-0901

Fax 774-241-0906

Cell 508-320-0421

Reply to: BGould@CMGenv.com
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Town of Wayland
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Re: Legal Notification &.ag
Downgradient Property Status (DPS) Opinion ERM
Former Raytheon Facility
430 Boston Post Road

Wayland, Massachusetts
Release Tracking Number 3-33752

Dear Ms. Balmer:

On behalf of Raytheon Company, Environmental Resources
Management (ERM) will be submitting a Downgradient Property Status
(DPS) Opinion for the portion of the Former Raytheon Facility {the
“Subject Property”) where Chlorinated Volatile Organic Compounds
(CVOCs) in groundwater has come to be located. This DPS has been
prepared in accordance with 310 CMR 40.0180 of the Massachusetts
Contingency Plan (MCP}) for the Subject Property covered under Release
Tracking Number (RTN) 3-33752.

The DPS Opinion includes a technical evaluation of the hydrogeologic
conditions under which CVOCs has migrated onto the Subject Property
via advective groundwater flow from an unknown up gradient source
area(s).
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In accordance with 310 CMR 40.1400, the Chief Municipal Officer and the
Board of Health must be notified of the report availability. Additional
information regarding this submittal and copies of the document can be
reviewed at the following location:

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Northeast Regional Office

205B Lowell Street
Wilmington, Massachusetts 01887
Main Phone: 978-694-3200

To find the document on the MassDEP website, go to
htp:/ /public.dep.state.ma.us/SearchableSites2 /Search.aspx and search
for RTN 3-33752.

A copy of the NOTICE OF DOWNGRADIENT PROPERTY STATUS
OPINION is included with this letter. This legal notice will be published
in the Wayland Town Crier on 23 March 2017.

Please direct any questions or correspondence to Louis ]. Burkhardt,
Raytheon Company, at (978) 858-1885 or the undersigned at (617} 646-
7800.

Sincerely,

Dt (ol

Lyndsey Colburn, P.G.
Principal Consultant

Enclosure: NOTICE OF DOWNGRADIENT PROPERTY STATUS
OPINION

cc: Louis ]J. Burkhardt, Raytheon Company



NOTICE OF A DOWNGRADIENT PROPERTY STATUS OPINION

FORMER RAYTHEON FACILITY
430 BOSTON POST ROAD, WAYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS
RELEASE TRACKING NUMBER: 3- 33752

A Downgradient Property Status Opinion containing the elements required by
310 CMR 40.0180 was developed and submitted to the Massachusetts
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) for the above site pursuant to the
Massachusetts Contingency Plan (310 CMR 40.0000).

The DPS Opinion includes a technical evaluation of the hydrogeologic conditions
under which Chlorinated Volatile Organic Compounds (CVOCs) has migrated
onto the Subject Property via advective groundwater flow from an unknown
upgradient source area.

M.G.L. c. 21E and the Massachusetts Contingency Plan provide additional
opportunities for public notice of and involvement in decisions regarding
response actions at disposal sites: 1) The Chief Municipal Official and Board of
Health of the community in which the site is located will be notified of major
milestones and events, pursuant to 310 CMR 40.1403; and 2} Upon receipt of a
petition from ten or more residents of the municipality in which the disposal site
is located, or of a municipality potentially affected by a disposal site, a plan for
invelving the public in decisions regarding response actions at the site will be
prepared and implemented, pursuant to 310 CMR 40.1405.

Additional information regarding this submittal and copies of the document can
be reviewed at the following location:

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Northeast Regional Office
205B Lowell Street
Wilmington, Massachusetts 01887
Main Phone: 978-694-3200

To find the document on the MassDEP website, go to

http:/ / public.dep.state.ma.us/SearchableSites2 /Search.aspx and search for RTN
3-33752.

To obtain more information on this disposal site, please contact Louis J.
Burkhardt, Sr. Environmental Engineer, Raytheon Company, 50 Apple Hill
Drive, Tewksbury, MA 01876, (978) 858-1885.



